

From: Benjamin Soanes

To: Juan Guerra

Date: July 20, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 1282-EX-ST-2026

---

Message:

Thank you for the opportunity to clarify. I have now amended the application with the correct frequency ranges and emissions. For Sine.link, 500 MHz to 950 MHz is the system's overall frequency-hopping range, not the bandwidth of a single transmission. The radio selects and hops between individual channels within that range. Each individual transmitted signal occupies no more than 500 kHz, with emission designator 500KG1D. The amended entries are: Sine.link: 500 MHz to 950 MHz frequency-hopping range, 500 kHz occupied bandwidth per hop/channel, emission 500KG1D Sine Video.Beam: 2100 MHz to 2300 MHz, emission 10M0G1D Sine Video.Beam: 2400 MHz to 2650 MHz, emission 10M0G1D The previously entered MHz/kHz values for Video.Beam were typographical errors. The application now reflects the correct information. Respectfully, Benjamin Soanes Sine Advanced Engineering File Number: 1282-EX-ST-2026 Correspondence Reference Number: 103867